
 
 
 
 
 

Clerk’s Office 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 484-4700 
Fax:  (734) 484-5156 

www.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us 

 

 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Monday, June 1, 2009 – 9:30 a.m. 
Board Room, Civic Center, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti Township 

 

AGENDA 
 

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES HAS BEEN CALLED AT THE REQUEST OF SUPERVISOR BRENDA L. STUMBO 
TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: 
 

1. MINUTES OF THE MAY 19, 2009 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
 
2. REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION, IF NECESSARY IN 

WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT AS A RESULT OF MULTIPLE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE 
VIOLATIONS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 101 LAMAY 

 
3. REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION, IF NECESSARY IN 

WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT AGAINST THE DEVELOPER OF WHISPERING 
MEADOWS (PHASE II) REGARDING THE REMOVAL AND BACKFILL OF BASEMENTS 

 
4. REQUEST TO PRE-AUTHORIZE LEGAL ACTION, IF NECESSARY TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE 

OF OPEN BASEMENTS WHICH PRESENT AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC 
 
5. RESOLUTION NO. 2009-16, TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE OF GROVE AND BRIDGE ROADS 

FOR 2009 FIREWORKS DISPLAY, TO BE HELD ON JULY 1, 2009 WITH RAIN DATE OF JULY 2, 
2009 

 
6. SPECIAL EVENTS CONTRACT WITH MICHIGAN STATE POLICE FOR 2009 FIREWORKS 

DISPLAY, TO BE HELD ON JULY 1, 2009 WITH RAIN DATE OF JULY 2, 2009 
 
7. REQUEST OF YPSILANTI PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOUNDATION FOR A CHARITABLE GAMING 

LICENSE 
 
8. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
9. REQUEST TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS: 
 

A. DISMISSAL OF APPEAL AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 
YPSILANTI V. WASHTENAW ONE, LLC, CASE NO. 08-429-CZ, 7160 TEXTILE ROAD 
(RAINBOW REHABILITATION) 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING  05-29-09 



     CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE MAY 19, 2009 WORK SESSION 

 
 
 

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 6:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township.  
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan 
Eldridge, Mike Martin and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters and Angela King  
 
 
 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked to have three items placed on the agenda under Other 
Business. 
 
1. Set salary of the Fire Chief position at $75,000 and authorize the three full-

time officials and HR to negotiate the contract. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo reported the second candidate on the fire chief hiring list had 
passed all the required tests and an employment contract needed to be negotiated. She 
asked the Board to consider raising the salary from $70,000 to 75,000 in lieu of the 
Township providing healthcare coverage. 
 
Trustee Eldridge suggested raising the salary to $77,000, which was half of the 
healthcare savings.  
 
2. 1st Reading, Proposed Ordinance 2009-394, Grass and Weeds (lawn height) 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained the need to change the lawn height in the Noxious Weeds 
Ordinance from 10 inches to 8 inches. She said it would be the first reading of the 
ordinance and it was the number one complaint from residents. 
 
3. Request of the Ypsilanti Panthers for a Charitable Gaming License 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated a request was received from the Ypsilanti Panthers for a 
Charitable Gaming License to help raise money for their athletic team. 
 
The Board agreed to place the items on the agenda under Other Business. 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
REVIEW AGENDA 
 
Supervisor Stumbo reviewed the Board agenda. 
 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
Attorney King provided a brief update on the Blue Linx case, which was scheduled 
before the full Tax Tribunal on Wednesday, May 20, 2009. 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-12 – ESTABLISHMENT OF WATER/SEWER SUBSIDY 
INCOME LEVELS (tabled at the April 21, 2009 Regular Meeting) 
 
Supervisor Stumbo provided a brief explanation of the resolution and answered 
questions raised at the previous Board Meeting. The Board agreed to leave the 
resolution as written. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. PROCLAMATION IN HONOR OF: 
 

A. AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY POPPY DAYS  
B. I.B.P.O.E.W. WEEK – JUNE 8-14, 2009 

 
Supervisor Stumbo provided a brief explanation of the proclamations. 
 
2. 1st READING RESOLUTION NO. 2009-14, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2009-

393 AMENDING THE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE, 
CHAPTERS 42 AND 58 OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI CODE 
OF ORDINANCES 

 
Attorney King provided a brief overview of the proposed ordinance. She explained the 
ordinance would adopt many of the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Code and a small 
section of the Insurance Code. 
 
3. SUBMITTAL OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT 

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZE SIGNING BY SUPERVISOR  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this grant would award the Township $477,000. 
 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
 
4. BUDGET AMENDMENT #5 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe briefly reviewed the budget amendments. 
 
5. 2009 YPSILANTI  TOWNSHIP ROAD AGREEMENT WITH WASHTENAW 

COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 
#212.970.000.974.013. 

 
Supervisor Stumbo reviewed the agreement and stated other areas would be done with 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) dollars. 
 
6. APPOINT BRENDA L. STUMBO AS REPRESENTATIVE TO LOCAL MTA 

ASSOCIATION AND KAREN LOVEJOY ROE AS ALTERNATE 
 
Trustee Currie stated she would like to have Trustee Eldridge appointed. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe provided a brief overview of what the meetings entailed. She said    
all Board Members were encouraged to attend the meetings. Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Martin said he was in support of any Board Member that had the time and 
energy and would commit to attending the meetings. Discussion followed. 
 
 
7. REQUEST OF COMMUNITY RESIDENCE CORPORATION FOR APPROVAL OF 

A CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE 
 
Supervisor Stumbo briefly explained how charitable organizations were using gaming 
licenses.   
 
8. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 
 

A. TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2009 AT APPROXIMATELY 7:00 P.M. TO HEAR 
REQUEST OF CAS-MI LABORATORIES, LOCATED ON LOT 10, 
WASHTENAW BUSINESS PARK IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, FOR AN 
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 

 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the full-time officials had attended an MEDC meeting in 
Lansing where CAS-MI Laboratories’ tax abatement was approved at the State level, 
contingent upon Ypsilanti Township’s approval. She provided a brief overview of the 
company. Discussion followed. 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
Supervisor Stumbo briefly reviewed the Authorization and Bids. 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 WORK SESSION MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Trustee Martin questioned why John Hancock was brought into AFSCME negotiations if 
the meetings had been as fruitful as stated in the RSD Monthly Report. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained the labor attorney was brought into negotiations because  
the union had an experienced negotiator at the table and the five members of the 
management team had never negotiated. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated that when the management team was assembled, they 
thought it would be traditional negotiations but the Union did not want interest-based 
bargaining. Discussion followed. 
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S REPORT 
 
The Board briefly discussed the roundabout proposed for the intersection of Whittaker 
and Stony Creek. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo provided an in-depth report of the meetings attended by staff and 
Board members. 
 
 
CLERK’S REPORT 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the millage election was a huge success and Election Day 
went smoothly. She attributed the ease of the election to the strong foundation laid by 
former Clerk Stumbo and Deputy Clerk Keen. She also thanked the employees and 
election workers for the role they played in the May election. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe provided a brief overview of dollars available through Urban County 
and federal stimulus package. Discussion followed. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:53 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        



       CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MINUTES OF THE MAY 19, 2009 REGULAR MEETING 

 
PROPOSED 

 
The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately 7:00 
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive, 
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer 
was observed. 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, 

Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan 
Eldridge, Mike Martin and Dee Sizemore 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Public comments were received. 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE APRIL 21, 2009 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
approve the minutes of the April 21, 2009 Work Session and Regular Meeting. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

 
 
SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated her detailed report was given at the Work Session. She 
thanked the employees for their hard work and the Board for their positive support. 
 
 
CLERK REPORT 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated her report was given at the Work Session. She provided 
information on the Memorial Day Parade and Am Vets Memorial Day Ceremony.  
 
 
TREASURER REPORT 
 
A. APRIL 2009 
 
Treasurer Doe gave the report for April 2009. The beginning balance was 
$35,532,014.63 and the ending balance was $34,476,211.34. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Martin to receive 
and file the April 2009 Treasurer’s report (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
Trustee Martin stated he attended a SPARK East presentation and Water Conservation 
Advisory Commission meeting. 
 
Trustee Eldridge asked that MDOT be contacted about graffiti located on the sound 
barrier on the north side of I94, east of Michigan Avenue. 
 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

 
Attorney Winters provided an update on several nuisance abatement properties and the 
Clark East Towers tax appeal case. 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
1. RESOLUTION NO. 2009-12 – ESTABLISHMENT OF WATER/SEWER SUBSIDY 

INCOME LEVELS (tabled at the April 21, 2009 Regular Meeting) 
 
A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Martin to remove the 
item from the table. The motion carried as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes 
Roe: Yes Doe: Yes Stumbo: Yes 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve Resolution No. 2009-12 – Establishment of Water/Sewer Subsidy Income 
Levels (see attached). The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. PROCLAMATION IN HONOR OF: 
 

A. AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY POPPY DAYS  
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
proclaim May 17-23, 2009 American Legion Auxiliary Poppy Days (see attached). 
The motion carried unanimously.  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 
 

B.  I.B.P.O.E.W. WEEK – JUNE 8-14, 2009 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Martin to 
proclaim June 8-14, 2009, Improved Benevolent and Protective Order of the Elks 
of the World Week  (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
2. 1st READING RESOLUTION NO. 2009-14, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2009-

393 AMENDING THE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP UNIFORM TRAFFIC CODE, 
CHAPTERS 42 AND 58 OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI CODE 
OF ORDINANCES 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve the 1st reading of Resolution No. 2009-14, proposed Ordinance No. 2009-
393 amending the Ypsilanti Township Uniform Traffic Code, Chapters 42 and 58 
of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Code of Ordinances (see attached). The 
motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
3. SUBMITTAL OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT 

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZE SIGNING BY SUPERVISOR 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
approve submittal of the Energy Efficiency Conservation Block Grant Program 
and to authorize signing by the Supervisor. The motion carried unanimously.  
  
 
4. BUDGET AMENDMENT #5 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Martin to 
approve Budget Amendment #5 (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
5. 2009 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP ROAD AGREEMENT WITH WASHTENAW 

COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM 
#212.970.000.974.013. 

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Currie to approve 
the 2009 Ypsilanti Township Road Agreement with the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission, in the amount of $470,418.40 budgeted in line item 
#212.970.000.974.013 (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
6. APPOINT BRENDA L. STUMBO AS REPRESENTATIVE TO LOCAL MTA 

ASSOCIATION AND KAREN LOVEJOY ROE AS ALTERNATE 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to appoint 
Brenda L. Stumbo as representative to the local MTA Association and Karen 
Lovejoy Roe as the alternate. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
7. REQUEST OF COMMUNITY RESIDENCE CORPORATION FOR APPROVAL 

OF A CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
approve the request of the Community Residence Corporation for a Charitable 
Gaming License (see attached). The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
8. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 

 
A. TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2009 AT APPROXIMATELY 7:00 P.M. TO HEAR 

REQUEST OF CAS-MI LABORATORIES, LOCATED ON LOT 10, 
WASHTENAW BUSINESS PARK IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, FOR AN 
INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE 

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to set a 
public hearing date of Tuesday, June 16, 2009 at approximately 7:00 p.m. to hear 
the request of CAS-MI Laboratories at 435/445 Joe Hall Drive in the Washtenaw 
Business Park in Ypsilanti Township, for an Industrial Facilities Exemption 
Certificate. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
1. SET THE SALARY OF THE FIRE CHIEF POSITION AT $77,000 AND 

AUTHORIZE THE THREE FULL-TIME OFFICIALS AND HR TO NEGOTIATE 
THE CONTRACT 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to set the 
salary of the Fire Chief position at $77,000 without healthcare and authorize the 
three full-time officials and HR to negotiate the contract. 
 
Trustee Martin made a friendly amendment to have the employment agreement 
brought back to the Board for approval. 
 
Trustee Eldridge said he would like to see the agreement as a total Board before it was 
approved even if it took a special meeting. He said all Township employment 
agreements were different and his concern was giving approval to a blank check.  
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe withdrew her motion. 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 5 
 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to set 
the salary of the Fire Chief position at $77,000 and authorize the three full-time 
officials and HR to develop the contract and bring it back to the Board at a 
Special Meeting. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
2. 1st  READING, PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2009-394, GRASS AND WEEDS 

(LAWN HEIGHT)  
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Martin to approve 
the 1st reading of proposed Ordinance 2009-394, Grass and Weeds (see attached). 
The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
3. REQUEST OF SOUTHWESTERN MICHIGAN ATHLETIC CLUB A.K.A., 

YPSILANTI PANTHERS FOR APPROVAL OF A CHARITABLE GAMING 
LICENSE 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Martin to 
approve the request of the Southwestern Michigan Athletic Club a.k.a., Ypsilanti 
Panthers for a Charitable Gaming License (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
 Authorize: 
 
A. The request of Ed Wooton to accept sealed bids to sell the following used 

equipment and authorization to dispose of any items not sold. 
  

1. Truck # 10 - 1994 Ford Ranger [fair condition] vin. # 1FTCR14X5RPA59694 
2. 1972 Ford 3000 Tractor ID # 6821 [for parts only] 
3. 1949 Ford 600 Tractor [bad differential] 
4. Trailer, item # 8 - 6' X 10 [parts only] 
5. Trailer, item # 9 - 6' X 16' [parts only] 

 
6. Trailer, item # 10 - 6' X 10' [parts only] 

 
Accept: 
 
A. The request of Jeff Allen to award the bid for the Ford Lake Park boat launch repair 

to Hurst Marine of Grosse Ile, in the amount of $57,534 plus an additional “not to 
exceed” $8,000 for anticipated permit fees and other ancillary charges, contingent 
upon review by the Attorney. This item is budgeted in line item 
#212.970.000.975.776.  

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
MAY 19, 2009 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 6 
 
B. The request of Ed Wooton to accept the proposal of Honeywell, Inc., in the amount 

of $11,006.33 for the replacement of a defective compressor in zone one of our 
Civic Center Facility. Honeywell is our contractual service provider and would be 
considered a single source purchase. This item is budgeted in line item #101-265-
000-931-020. 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve Authorizations and Bids. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
A. MAY 5, 2009 
B. MAY 19, 2009 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
approve statements and checks for May 5, 2009 in the amount of $469,751.37 and 
May 19, 2009 in the amount of $1,829,736.17. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to adjourn 
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti        Charter Township of Ypsilanti   
     



McLAIN & WINTERS 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

61 N. HURON 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197 

(734) 481-1120 
DENNIS O. McLAIN                                                                                                                                                       FAX (734) 481-
8909 
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS                                                                                                                          E-MAIL: 
mcwinlaw@gmail.com 
ANGELA B. KING 

May 27, 2009 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor 
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Larry J. Doe, Treasurer  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Dr. 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 
Re: 101 Lamay – Request for Authorization to Initiate the 

Appropriate Legal Action in Washtenaw County Circuit Court 
as a Result of Multiple Township Ordinance Violations 

 
Dear Board Members:  
 
As I am sure your respective files reflect, on Tuesday, May 26, 2009, Township 
Building Director Ron Fulton forwarded to your attention a copy of his email 
addressed to me wherein he attached a number of photographs that graphically 
depict the horrendous condition of the property located at 101 Lamay Ave. These 
photographs reveal, inter alia, that the main floor of this property has collapsed 
thereby exposing the basement to passers by.  
 
The dangers that this property presents to the public is highlighted by what 
occurred in Detroit over the Memorial Day weekend. Attached for your 
consideration are copies of two newspaper articles that were published in the 
Detroit Free Press on May 24 and May 25 describing the tragic death of a 58 
year old man who died while rescuing a 7 year old child “…who had fallen into 
approximately 10 feet of water in a pit that had been dug for a new home’s 
basement…”  
 
As too often is the case, it took the sacrifice of one life in order to save another 
(in this case a 7 year old child) before this dangerous condition was addressed 
by Detroit officials. As stated in the article “According to residents of the 
neighborhood, the pit,…had remained largely exposed until after the 
incident when officials put up orange plastic netted fencing around the 
pit’s perimeter. The pit was also drained at that time.”  
 

mailto:mwatty@voyager.net
mailto:mwatty@voyager.net


Township Board 
Re: 101 Lamay 
May 27, 2009 
Page 2 
 
In light of the Township’s proactive and aggressive enforcement action against 
property owners who allow such nuisance conditions to exist, I have requested 
Cislo Title Co. to expedite the title documents confirming the ownership of this 
property so as to allow both the Township and our office to move forward as 
soon as possible. While I realize the Township Board will not have an opportunity 
to authorize our office to proceed with litigation until its next regular Board 
meeting scheduled for Tuesday, June 2, 2009, unless advised to the contrary, 
we will proceed with the drafting of a complaint so as to be in a position to file the 
same in the event the Township Board approves this request. If there are any 
objections to our proceeding in this fashion, please so advise.  
 
Finally, please find enclosed copies of documents obtained from the Township’s 
web site which provide “Detailed Permit Information” regarding 101 Lamay 
Ave. As noted in the May 26 email from Director Fulton and confirmed by the 
Township’s records, the owner of this property is identified as being Charles 
Coppock, whose address is 24770 Hanover, Dearborn Heights, MI 48125. 
Please note that on two separate occasions, Mr. Coppock applied for a 
demolition permit only to have the permit expire without the property being 
demolished. Obviously, if the homeowner believed his property warranted 
demolition in 1999 and 2001, respectively, there should be no serious dispute 
that this nuisance needs to be abated forthwith.  
 
If after review of this correspondence and attachments hereto you have any 
questions or I can be of further assistance, please contact me.  
 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
rsk/enclosures 
cc: Trustees Eldridge /Martin (via email) 
 Trustees Currie/Sizemore (via fax by Clerk Roe) 
 Mike Radzik 
 Ron Fulton 
 Joe Lawson 

Eric Copeland, Fire Chief 
Phil Stachlewitz 
Dennis O. McLain 



McLAIN & WINTERS 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

61 N. HURON 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197 

(734) 481-1120 
DENNIS O. McLAIN                                                                                                                                                       FAX (734) 481-
8909 
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS                                                                                                                          E-MAIL: 
mcwinlaw@gmail.com 
ANGELA B. KING 

May 27, 2009 
 
Gary Selesko 
Cislo Title Company 
500 E. Eisenhower Pkwy., Ste. 150 
Ann Arbor, MI  48108 
 
 
 
Re: Location:   101 Lamay Ave, Ypsilanti Twp. 
 Parcel No.:   K11-02-381-013 
 
 
 Request for Expedited Title Search  
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Selesko: 
 
This letter will serve as my formal request that Cislo Title Company perform an 
expedited title search for the aforementioned property. The basis for the request 
that said search be expedited is due to the dangerous condition of this property 
which is a threat to the health, safety and welfare of the public. Attached for your 
convenience are some of the photographs which depict the abject condition of 
this property that were taken by representatives of the Township’s Building and 
Ordinance Depts. In addition, please find enclosed a copy of the General 
Property Information obtained from the Township’s website which identifies the 
owner of the property as being Charles Coppock, 24770 Hanover, Dearborn 
Heights, MI. 
 
As part of the title search I request that you also provide copies of any 
mortgage(s) and/or liens that have been filed with the Washtenaw County 
Register of Deeds. 

mailto:mwatty@voyager.net
mailto:mwatty@voyager.net


Cislo Title 
Re: 101 Lamay 
May 27, 2009 
Page 2 
 
 
If after review of this correspondence and attachment hereto you have any 
questions or I can be of further assistance, please contact me. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
rsk 
enclosure 
cc:  Dennis O. McLain  











McLAIN & WINTERS 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

61 N. HURON 
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197 

(734) 481-1120 
DENNIS O. McLAIN FAX (734) 481-8909 
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS E-MAIL: mwatty@voyager.net 
ANGELA B. KING 

May 27, 2009 
 
Mike Radzik, Police Services Administrator 
Ron Fulton, Building Director  
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Dr. 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 

 
Re: Whispering Meadows – Preparation of Status Report 
 (Including Photographs) Regarding the Removal and 

Backfill of Basements  
 

 
Gentlemen: 
 
This will confirm the receipt of emails from Police Services Administrator Mike 
Radzik and Ordinance Officer Bill Elling specifically regarding the necessity of 
the developer to remove and backfill a number of basements for the residential 
development commonly referred to as Whispering Meadows (Phase II). For all 
of the health, safety and welfare concerns that were expressed in my previous 
letter regarding 101 Lamay, it is imperative that these basements (the number of 
which is unknown to me) be removed and backfilled immediately. 
 
Again, in light of the tragic death that occurred in Detroit over the Memorial Day 
weekend as a result of an open basement, I would appreciate if ordinance officer 
Bill Elling give high priority (which he always does) to this matter so as to allow 
the Township Board to authorize the appropriate legal action at the same 
meeting when 101 Lamay is considered. By copy of this letter to the Township’s 
full time administrative officials, I am requesting authorization to proceed to 
circuit court to abate this public nuisance (if necessary) be considered at any 
special meeting scheduled prior to the next regular Board meeting on June 16.  
 
 
 
 
 
Radzik/Fulton 

mailto:mwatty@voyager.net


Re: Whispering Meadows 
May 27, 2009 
Page 2 
 
 
If after review of this correspondence there are any questions or I can be of 
further assistance, please contact me.  
 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Wm. Douglas Winters 
 
rsk 
cc: Brenda L. Stumbo 
 Karen Lovejoy Roe 
 Larry J. Doe  

Trustees Eldridge/Martin (via email) 
 Trustees Currie/Sizemore (via fax by Clerk Roe) 
 Eric Copeland, Fire Chief 

Phil Stachlewitz 
Bill Elling  
Joe Lawson 

 Dennis O. McLain  



 

Open basements 
5/27/09 

 
8803 Lilly 
RDK 
Whispering Meadows 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
8806 Lilly 
RDK 
Whispering Meadows 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
RDK Trailer 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
7294 W. Brook 
Pulte 
Creekside South 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
8708 Indigo Lane 
Pulte 
Creekside West 
 

 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
101 Lamay 
Charles Coppock 
Lay Garden 
 
 
 

 
 





 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 



8896 Lilly Drive 
 

 

 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2009-16 

 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

RESOLUTION REGARDING A TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE 
 
 
Resolution authorizing the temporary road closure of Grove Road 
between Harris Road and Lakeview Avenue and Bridge Road 
between Grove Road and Textile Road, on Wednesday, July 1, 2009 
from 9:00 pm until 11:30 pm, for the purpose the fireworks display. 
 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti has approved the 
temporarily closure of Grove Road and Bridge Road as indicated; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti will acquire and 
submitted the required “Certificate of Liability Insurance”; and 
 
WHEREAS, John Posegay, of the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission has requested the Township Board, designate an 
“authorized official ….by resolution…,” for the road closure to allow 
for a “…cleaner permit process when this official makes application 
for the closure.” 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of 
Ypsilanti Board of Trustees designate and agree that Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo, located at 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, 
MI  48197, be the authorized official designated in this instance, when 
application is made to the Washtenaw County Road Commission for 
this temporary road closure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Office of
Community Standards 

 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 

www.ytown.org 

 
May 28, 2009 

 
 
To:  Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
 

From:  Michael J. Radzik, Director of Community Standards 
 

Subject: Special Events Contract – Michigan State Police 
 

 
 
Enclosed please find a copy of the proposed special events overtime contract with the 
Michigan State Police for the 2009 fireworks display.  The terms of the contract are the 
same as last year’s contract for the same purpose.  The overtime rates are also the 
same as 2008.  The contract has been submitted to our attorney for review. 
 
The reason we are contracting with MSP for this special event is because the 
Washtenaw County Sheriff’s Office is unable to provide the total number of officers 
required to maintain adequate public safety for both the Township and the private 
entities involved in sponsoring this event.  MSP troopers will be used to supplement 
Sheriff’s deputies for security and traffic safety. 
 
Lt. James Anuszkiewicz of the Sheriff’s Office is coordinating deployment of all of the 
police resources for this year’s event.  Any operational questions can be directed to him 
at 734-260-7674. 
 
 
 
Copy: Township Board 
 Doug Winters, Attorney 


























	Agenda
	Minutes
	05-19-09 Work Session 
	05-19-09 Regular Mtg.

	101 Lamay
	Whispering Meadows
	Resolution No. 2009-16
	MSP Fireworks Contract
	YPS Foundation Charitable Gaming License
	Statements and Checks
	7160 Textile - Executive Session Request



